ZELIE ZSHORNACK

zeliezshornack@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/zelie-zshornack



She, Her, Hers

SUMMARY

My variety of experiences from tech sales, coaching, and education has brought me to understand my passion for youth mentorship. I thrive under pressure, whether that be a 4th quarter play call or a communicating with an unhappy customer. After spending the last 2 years living in the Philippines, reconnecting with my own culture and realizing my interest in working in school's, I am searching for Assistant Athletic Director positions in the Bay Area.

EDUCATION

California Polytechnic University -San Luis Obispo

Bachelor of Science - Business Administration (2017 - 2021)

- Marketing Management Concentration
- Ethnic Studies Minor

Involvements:

- Delta Sigma Pi
- Women in Business
- Poly Reps Official University Ambassador

SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- · Google Suite
- Canva
- LinkedIn Recruiter
- Salesforce
- Outreach
- Hudl
- SchoolsBuddy
- ISAMS

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Physical Education Teacher & Basketball Coordinator

British School Manila | Oct. 2023 - Present Taguig City, Metro Manila, Philippines

- Leads coordination of whole school basketball program involving 250+ students across primary and senior school, management of 8 external coaches, boys & girls team selection for 4 international competitions from U13 to U18 level
- Organizes school basketball tournament inviting over 150 outside students from 10+ clubs and visiting school basketball programs
- Teaches and assists in PE classes for Reception through Year 13 students, upholds health & wellbeing tenets, and assists development of basketball curriculum in P.E.

Business Leadership Program Associate

LinkedIn | Jan. 2022 - May 2023

San Francisco, California, USA

- Led 8-10 week implementations and product consultations for LinkedIn Enterprise customers, driving adoption and providing product education
- Project manager for the Go-To-Market Enablement education program serving 2,500+ employees
- Co-led communications for Filipinos @ LinkedIn, creating the first quarterly newsletter and SharePoint Site as part of the LinkedIn Asian Alliance Employee Resource Group

Gym Director & P.E. Teacher

Legarza Sports and More | June 2018 - June 2023

San Carlos, California, USA

- Managed week-long summer sports camps for 80+ children serving as a team coach & gym director
- Conducted physical education classes for 20-30 students from Kindergarten to 5th grade at various Bay Area elementary schools and fostered positive relationships with administrators and families

Junior Varsity Basketball Coach | Varsity Assistant

Burlingame High School Nov. 2021 - Jan. 2024

Burlingame, California, USA

- Coached a team of 14 Freshmen-Senior high school girls throughout three basketball seasons from November - February and assisted summer league trainings in June and July
- Led both Freshman and JV teams to overall winning records, improving from previous sesions including 2nd place overall in the Peninsula Athletic League South Division